
From: @transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 1:34 PM
To:
Subject: RE: budget update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks   that’s super helpful. I’m really just focused on 2024‐25 at this stage. Noted your request not to share 
– there may end up being inconsistencies between this and the NSW budget (I’ve already seen some) but probably
nothing to worry about.

Cheers, 

OFFICIAL 

From:  @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 1:27 PM 
To:  @transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: budget update [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe.

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

At this stage, the profile for the South West Sydney Rail Planning – Business Case project is as follows  

FY2024‐25: $17.4m 
FY2025‐26: $34.6m 
FY2026‐27: $45.5m 

Would appreciate if you could please not adverƟse these figures further as the NPA Schedule agreeing to this 
funding profile has not yet been agreed between the AG and NSW Government.  

Please let me know if you need more info – happy to help.  

Kind regards, 

Assistant Director  •  Urban NSW •  Land Transport Infrastructure Division 
@infrastructure.gov.au  

P   
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601 

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts 

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS • ENRICHING COMMUNITIES • EMPOWERING REGIONS 

  infrastructure.gov.au 

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.  
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Disclaimer 

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
this transmission together with any attachments. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or 
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an 
attachment.

 Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 10:49 AM
To: ; 
Subject: footnote text

Hi both, 

As discussed just now, here’s the text of a footnote included in forthcoming documentaƟon related to the South 
West Sydney rail business case work. 

The Business Case includes consideraƟon of metro and heavy rail opƟons for the Bradfield–Leppington corridor; 
development of these opƟons is being led by Sydney Metro and Transport for NSW respecƟvely. 

Cheers, 
 

 
Director Government Engagement (Projects) 
Sydney Metro – Western Sydney Airport 

M  

sydneymetro.info 
Level 43, 680 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
PO Box K659, Haymarket NSW 1240 

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
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